
 

 

 
OUR MISSION: To provide our customers with high-quality, efficient and reliable water, power and sewer 
services in a manner that values environmental and community interests and sustains the resources entrusted 
to our care. 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FROM: Jeremy Spitz, Policy and Government Affairs 
 
DATE:  September 27, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: [Professional Services Agreement – Consor PMCM, Inc. – 

Construction Management Staff Augmentation Services for 
New City Distribution Division Campus at 2000 Marin – Not 
to Exceed $10,720,500] 

 
 
Please see attached a proposed Resolution approving and authorizing the General Manager of 
the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission to execute Professional Services Agreement, 
Contract No. PRO.0239, New City Distribution Division Campus at 2000 Marin Construction 
Management Staff Augmentation Services, with Consor PMCM, Inc., to supplement the 
SFPUC’s Construction Management Bureau staff in overseeing the construction of the new 
City Distribution Division Campus at 2000 Marin project, for an amount not to exceed 
$10,720,500 and with a duration of four years and three months, from February 2025 through 
April 2029, pursuant to Charter, Section 9.118. 
 
The following is a list of accompanying documents: 
• Proposed Resolution (Word Doc Version) 
• Draft Agreement ( Word Doc Version) 
• SFPUC  Resolution No. 24-0209 (PDF Version) 
• Form 126 (PDF Version) 
• SFPUC Resolution No. 24-0176 (PDF Version) 
• Mitigated Negative Declaration (PDF Version)  
• Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (PDF Version) 
 
Please contact Jeremy Spitz at jspitz@sfwater.org if you need any additional 
information on these items.  
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